THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE

TEACHERS APPOINTMENT BUREAU

December 1ll, 1944

Fe Ce Allen, Head
Department of Physical Education

107 Robinson Gymnasium
Dear Mre. Allen:

During the past two weeks I have been
contacting & number of high schools and have inter-
Yiewed & number of seniors who are interested in col-
lege worke The three boys that I found at Lincoln
will have to go into the army, but one of them at
least would be able to get & stert on college work
before he is teken.

They would like to have catalogues
end any special informetion which you cen send them
from the Department of Physicael Educetions A per-

sonal letter from you I em sure would be very much of
an encouragement to theme

Sincerely yours,
(/
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P_F_.C/jm He Ee Chandler, Secretary
encs Teachers Appointment Bureau




